Moran, Kristy

From: EXECSEC

Sent: Friday, March 03, 2000 1:10 PM omt CTR
To: Moran, Kristy 5585 Ui FEB -5
Subject: FW: rBGH « v

----- Original Message-----

From: Henney, Jane

Sent: Sunday, February 27, 2000 2:38 PM
To: EXECSEC

Subject: FW: rBGH

> From; Jim Cervelli[SMTP:JCERVELLI@HOTMAIL.COM)]
- > 8ent: Sunday, February 27, 2000 2:38:23 PM
>To: JHENNEY@OC. FDA.GOV
> Subject: rBGH
> Auto forwarded by a Rule
>
Dear Dr. Jane Henney,
I am writing this letter in reference to docket consumer petition
99p-4613, urgin the FDA to reconsider and revoke your approval of the use of
rBGH. Many consumers are concerned about the use of this hormone that is
dangerous to both cows and humans. Many consumers are unaware of the risks
and hazards associated with its use. While other countries (Canada and
countries in Europe) have outlawed the use of rBGH, its continued use and
acceptance in the U.S. questions the validity and integrity of the federal
_regulatory agencies such as the FDA. Please respond ASAP.

Sincerely,

Jim Cervelli
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